
From: Chambers - Hatcher VP  
Sent: Friday, 22 December 2017 12:18 PM 
To: noni.lord@aed.org.au; kairsty.wilson@aed.org.au 
Subject: Orders for production 
 
Dear Ms Lord,  
 
Please find sealed orders for production attached.  
 
Kind regards, 
 
Ingrid Stear 
Associate to Vice President Hatcher  
 
Fair Work Commission  
Tel: (02) 9308 1812 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990  
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au          
 
Level 10 Tower Terrace 
80 William Street  
East Sydney NSW 2011 
www.fwc.gov.au 
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Form F52 Order Requiring Production of Documents etc. to the Fair Work 
Commission 

Fair Work Act 2009, s.590(2)(c) 
Fair Work Commission Rules 2013, Rule 54 
 
FAIR WORK COMMISSION 
 
Commission Matter No.: AM2014/286 
 
TO: 
 

ARTD 

Po Box 1167,  
Queen Victoria Building  
SYDNEY NSW 1230  

 
Pursuant to s.590(2) of the Fair Work Act 2009 you are ORDERED to provide to the Fair Work Commission the 
documents, records and other information specified in the Schedule to this order before the Fair Work 
Commission at the following time, date and place: 
 

Time: 4.00pm 

Date: 12 January 2018 

Place: Fair Work Commission 
Level 10, 80 William Street 
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011 

 
Dated: 22 December 2017 
 

 
_______________________________ 
VICE PRESIDENT 
 
Note: 

 This order has been issued at the request of the AED LEGAL CENTRE. 

 You can apply to have this order set aside or varied. 

 Instead of attending to provide the documents etc. covered by this order at the time and place specified 
above, you may produce them to an officer of the Commission at the place specified above not later 
than 4.00 pm on the day before the day mentioned above. 

 If you have any queries in relation to this order please contact the associate to Vice President Hatcher 
on 02 9308 1812. 

 



 

  

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
 

Walter Grzentic  
19 Donaldson Street  
Ivanhoe 3079  
VIC, Australia  

 
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
Level 4, 11 Exhibition Street 
Melbourne, Vic, 3000 

 
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

 



 

  

SCHEDULE 
 
1. Documentation and data surrounding the formulation of the MSWS Demonstration Report held by 

Sharon Dulac and Walter Grzentic.  
 
 



 

  

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
 

Sharon Dulac 

10 Joshua Crescent  
Bushland Beach 4818  
QLD, Australia  

 
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
Level 14, Central Plaza Two, 66 Eagle Street, 
Brisbane, Qld, 4000 

 
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
 

Department of Social Services 

GPO Box 9820 

CANBERRA ACT 2601 

 
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

Level 2 17/21 University Ave 

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

 
1. The Wage Assessment Experience Study dated 2015. 
 
2. Documents containing the information, including the data, that was collected and relied upon to prepare 

the Wage Assessment Experience Study held by DSS 



 

  

SCHEDULE 
 
1. The documentation, data and assessment report that have been used to formulate ARTD.  
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